

Minutes from October 25, 2023

The meeting was called to order at 6:05p.m.

Rolando addressed the members over how the season had its ups and downs. He highlighted how as a chapter we brought in new members and offered training tournaments in the summer to help with training. Rolando addressed the negatives and as with every organization there will be problems that need to be handled. He also brought up the fact that each member of the board had contributed to bring the chapter members' information. The chapters website had been used by members to look at agendas and minutes, along with training videos. Rolando also spoke about the fact that at the state meeting we had 9 members present and at the district clinic we had another 6 members. Everyone who attended one of the meetings was reimbursed part of the expense.

Motion was made by Juan Garza to accept the minutes from September 13, 2023, and October 11, 2023, by Juan Garza and seconded by Jose Villafranca motion carried.

Beatris went over the treasure report we have a balance of \$10519.98. Bea also spoke about how well the board had worked together. The motion to accept the treasurer's report was made by Maribel Partida and seconded by Jorge Castillo.

Bonnie went on to discuss the end of year dinner for all chapter members. We did a head count to know how many people in attendance would be attending. Bonnie will send out another text and email to those not in attendance to get their rsvp.

Rolando asked for a motion to donate from the chapter for \$150.00 to Pace athletic booster club for the use of their facilities for our meetings. Motion was made by Jose Herrera and seconded by Tommy Bermudez, after discussion the motion carried.

Rolando then called all the candidates up to the front to draw a number for the order of campaign speeches. Each member was given 5 minutes for their speech. Once all the candidates had given their speech Debbie went over the procedures for voting. Each person in good standing would sign and receive a ballot from the nominating committee and place their ballot in the basket. Once everyone had cast their ballot Juan Porteous and Elizabeth Salazar went to count the ballots.

While the counting was going on different members spoke about situations they had occurred during the season. Rolando reminded everyone that if we witnessed a show of good sportsmanship to please use the TASO website to fill out the report on good sportsmanship. Manuel Galindo spoke about the security escort from San Benito School District was always excellent, no matter what level of game. There was discussion over playoffs and being professional and arrive in plenty of time to have a pregame discussion. There will need to be a coin flip to determine the R1 and R2 in front of the coaches. Please make sure you download the TASO playoff sheet for payment. Debbie is going to send out info from the Tip of Texas chapter for officials that will be officiating with us for bi-district matches.

Juan Porteous and Elizabeth Salazar came back in and presented the results from the election. Jose Villafranca will be Vice-President, Beatris Carranza will remain as treasurer, and Benny Villarreal will remain as Parliamentarian.

Motion to Adjourn was made by Jaiver Gomez and Seconded by Tommy Bermudez.